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 ADDENDUM NO. THREE 
 

 VAC TRUCK DUMP STATION 
 

 PROJECT NO. 23-143 
 

 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2023 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents 

for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following shall Add to, Modify, and/or Delete portions of the Invitation for Bid 

Proposals for the Project-noted above.   
 

A. The bid due date is hereby changed: 
 

I. Sealed Bid Proposals for Construction of the Vac Truck Dump Station, 
Project No. 23-143 will now be received in the Contract Administration 
Office at the City of Thornton (Thornton) City Hall (2nd floor), 9500 Civic 
Center Drive, until 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 21, 2023.  At that time, 
the bid will be publicly opened and read aloud.    

 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the 

Contract Documents. 
 
Question 1: The drawings show 25’ of pipe underdrain the bid form has 116’ where 

is the remaining 91’ shown and where does it drain to? 
 

Answer 1: The pipe underdrain runs under the structure where it connects to the 
manhole and the outside perimeter of the structure for a total of 116’.  

 

Question 2: Can we do a concrete washout pan in leu of the washout area shown?   
 

Answer 2: A concrete washout pan is an acceptable substitute. 
 
Question 3:  Bid form shows (1) manhole but the drawings show (2) manholes. Are 

we reusing the existing manhole? The note shows to remove. If we are 
re-using, does the existing manhole have steps? 

 

Answer 3:  There are two (2) items for manholes on the Bid Form, items 5 and 6, each 
with a quantity of one (1) each. 

  
Question 4:  Does the Water line that gets rerouted have valves that can be shut off to 

isolate that section of the water line so that the water can be shut off during 
the rerouting of the line and the addition of the fire hydrant, or will other 
buildings be affected by shutting the water off for the installation of this 
work?  “ 
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Answer 4:  Water shut off(s) will need to be minimized and coordinated with the city 

as other buildings may be affected. 
 

3. This Addendum becomes part of the Contract Documents.  All other conditions and 
requirements of the Contract Documents will remain unchanged.  Receipt of this 
Addendum must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form in 
the Project Manual. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. THREE 

 
 
 
   
 Patrick Hinterberger    Date 
 Contracts Supervisor 

11/14/2023
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